ﬁ City of Hollywood, Florida

DIAMOND
i 2600 HOLLYWOOD BLVD. -+ P.O.B0x 229045 - ZIP 33022-9045

F THE
GOLD COAST

DATE: May 17, 2017 RE: BLANKET ORDER # B002355

PRODUCT/SERVICE: Uniformed, Armed and
Unarmed Security Guard Services -

Citywide
Regions Security Services, Inc. Telephone Contact: 877-505-7774
Attn: Carlos Rivero Jr. FAX: 305-517-1267
7925 NW 12 Street, Ste. 306 E-mail: INFO@REGIONSSECURITY.US

Doral, Florida 33126

Dear Vendor:

This is to inform you that the City of Hollywood, Florida is entering into a Blanket Order with your
Company based on one of the following:

] FORMAL BID #

L] INFORMAL BID # DATED:
] RENEWAL OF FORMAL BID # DATED:
EXTENSION OF FORMAL BID/RFP# F-4264-11-RD DATED:
] WRITTEN QUOTATION # DATED:
] VERBAL QUOTATION PER DATED:
L] STATE OF FLORIDA CONTRACT # DATED:
] BROWARD COUNTY BID #

] OTHER:

The term of this order is 5/30/2017 through 8/30/2017 (2" ninety (90) day extension period
approved via R-2017-XXX on X X, 2017.
The estimated annual dollar value is $95,000.00 (for 90 day extension period).

The obligations of the City of Hollywood under this order are subject to the availability of funds
lawfully appropriated for its purpose by the City Commission and are subject to the terms and
conditions contained on the Purchase Order form.

Contingent upon the receipt and approval of all required certificates of Insurance.

The City of Hollywood Departments will issue hard copy orders against this Blanket Order as
your authorization to deliver. All invoices must reference each unique document number.

If you have any questions, please contact Paul Bassar at (954) 921-3628.

: Police Department
Public Utilities Department
Office of Parking
Department of Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts
Financial Services

blanket (rev. 5/19/99) “An Equal Opportunity and Service Provider Agency”



Linda Silvey

S— = R AT S ———
From: Carlos Rivero, Jr. <crivero@RegionsSecurity.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:.07 PM
To: Linda Silvey
Cc Paul Bassar
Subject: RE: Request to Extend B002355 for Security Guard Services

Good Afternoon Ms. Silvey,

I agree to the extension and under the same terms, conditions and pricing. Thank you and enjoy the rest of your
day.

Cordi ally,

Carlosivero, JE,
U.S. Army Veteran
President & CEO

Regions Security Services, Inc.
1100 NW 72nd Ave

Miami, FL 33126
www.ReglonsSecurity.us
(305) 517-1266 — Ext. 105
(877) 505-7774 — Toll Free
(305) 517-1267 — Fax
criverol@RegionsSecurity.us

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s), and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, and requested to delete this communication and its attachment(s)
without making any copies thereof and to contact the sender of this e-mail immediately.

Electronic Signature Notice: Nothing contained in the body and/or header of this e-mail is intended as a signature or intended to bind
the addressor or any person represented by the addressor to the terms of any agreement that may be the subject of this e-mail or its
attachment(s), except where such intent is expressly indicated.

From: Linda Silvey [mailto:LSILVEY @hollywoodfl.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:04 PM

To: 'crivero@regionssecurity.us' <crivero@regionssecurity.us>; info@regionssecurity.us
Cc: Paul Bassar <PBASSAR@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Request to Extend BO02355 for Security Guard Services

Good Afternoon Mr. Rivero,



The City of Hollywood is requesting an additional ninety (90) day extension to the current blanket purchase order
B002355 for uniformed, armed and unarmed Security Guard Services under the same terms, conditions and pricing.

A response by the close of business today would be greatly appreciated.
Regards,

Linda Silvey

Procurement Contracts Officer

City of Hollywood

Procurement Services

2600 Hollywood Boulevard, Room 303
Hollywood, FL 33020

(954) 921-3200 phone

(954) 921-3086 fax
lsilvey@hollywoodfl.org

City’s Hours of Operation:
Monday — Thursday
7:00AM — 6:00PM




